






ANA RAJKOVIĆ


CONSTRUCTIVIST PSYCHOTHERAPIST & EDUCATOR & SUPERVISOR

Constructivist Psychotherapist & Educator with more than 20 years of experience in Psychotherapy and with also 15 years of experience in Teaching & Educating students in different institutions, with outstanding communication & presentation skills and diverse knowledge in humanistic sciences.

 063/323-882

 artpsiho@yahoo.com

 Zlatibor, Serbia

 [ana-rajkovic](https://www.linkedin.com/in/ana-rajkovic)

CERTIFICATION

CERTIFICATE - CONSTRUCTIVIST EDUCATOR AND SUPERVISOR

Serbian Constructivist Association
2010 - 2014

CERTIFICATE IN CONSTRUCTIVIST PSYCHOTHERAPY AND COUNSELLING

Serbian Constructivist Association
2004 - 2010

NATIONAL CERTIFICATE IN PSYCHOTHERAPY

Serbian Union of Association for Psychotherapy

CERTIFICATE - PSYCHODRAMA THERAPY WITH ADOLESCENTS

Center "Tvrdava"
2003 - 2004

EDUCATION

MASTER OF PSYCHOLOGY

University of Belgrade
1994 - 2002

PROJECTS

MENTAL HEALTH OF VICTIMS OF HUMAN TRAFFICKING AND SERVICE PROVIDERS

Supervisor and coordinator of the team of psychotherapists

Center for the Protection of Victims of Human Trafficking

EXPERIENCE

EDUCATOR & SUPERVISOR OF PSYCHOTHERAPY

PLK Center - Association for Constructivism and Integrative Approach
2023 - Present

- Presentation and education of psychotherapy, counseling, and philosophy to students with an interactive approach.
- Tutoring the students in their educations, learning the theory, and in their psychotherapy work with clients.

CO-FOUNDER & PRESIDENT

European Association for Constructivism and Integrative Approach
2023 - Present

- Guiding the development and direction of the institution, overseeing its operations, and ensuring the highest standards of education and training in the field of psychotherapy.

EDUCATOR & SUPERVISOR OF PSYCHOTHERAPY

Serbian Constructivist Association
2010 - 2023

- Presentation and education of psychotherapy, counseling, and philosophy to students with an interactive approach.
- Tutoring the students in their educations, learning the theory, and in their psychotherapy work with clients.

CONSTRUCTIVIST PSYCHOTHERAPIST

Private Practice
2004 - present

- Individual and group psychotherapy and psychological counseling of adolescents and adults with a wide range of psychological problems: leading multi-year psychotherapy groups with difficulties of eating disorders, academic failure, chronic diseases, various neurotic disorders, and issues of psychological violence in the family, as well as continuous psychotherapeutic and counseling individual work.



ANA RAJKOVIĆ

CONSTRUCTIVIST PSYCHOTHERAPIST & EDUCATOR & SUPERVISOR

Constructivist Psychotherapist & Educator with more than 20 years of experience in Psychotherapy and with also 15 years of experience in Teaching & Educating students in different institutions, with outstanding communication & presentation skills and diverse knowledge in humanistic sciences.

CREATED WORKSHOPS

- Author and lecturer of accredited professional training "Child alienation as psychological violence - early diagnosis and diagnostic criteria", Chamber of Social Welfare Belgrade, 2022
- Author and lecturer of the accredited training program in social protection "Child alienation as a form of family violence - work with children and parents who are victims of this form of abuse", Chamber of Social Welfare Belgrade, and Chamber of Montenegro.
- Author of the workshop "Working with couples - partner psychotherapy", Serbian Constructivist Association.
- Author of the workshop "Loneliness, love, and partner relationships", Serbian Constructivist Association.
- Author of the workshop "Trauma - a constructivist perspective and techniques for working with a trauma", Serbian Constructivist Association.

PRESENTATIONS

- Rajković A, Constructivist bow ties, First Congress of Psychotherapists of Serbia, Belgrade 2011
- Rajković A, Construction and deconstruction of hatred, 7th Congress of Psychotherapists of Serbia, Belgrade 2017.
- Rajković A, Stojnov T, Constructivist psychotherapy techniques in working with children who are victims of alienation, 7th Congress of Psychotherapists of Serbia, Belgrade 2017.
- Rajković A, Addiction network in work with clients facing ambiguous loss, 10th Congress of Psychotherapists of Serbia, Belgrade 2020.

EXPERIENCE

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR AND SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST

8th Belgrade Gymnasium

2004 - 2008

- Involvement in the preparation of annual plans and reports on the school's work.
- Organization of the teaching process, cooperation with teachers and other staff employed at the school,.
- Cooperation with the Ministry of Education, monitoring and evaluation of the implementation of the teaching process.
- Coordination of professional teams, psychological counseling of students, and mediation in problems between students, teachers, and parents

PSYCHOLOGY TEACHER AND SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST

2000 - 2004

- Engagement in psychological counseling of students, the professional orientation of graduates, psychological work and support for students with learning and behavioral problems, and work with talented students
- Teaching activities foreseen in the program of the subject of psychology in the second grade of high school, teaching activities are foreseen in the civic education program.

PUBLICATIONS

- Rajković A, Dimčović N. Golubović N. PCP&DCM Workshop 2009, International Congress on Personal Construct Psychology: PCP and constructivism: ways of working, learning and living, Venice, Italy.
- Rajković, A. Dimčović, N. Golubovic, N. Group work with trainees in constructivist psychotherapy - the Belgrade Experience, July, 2009. International Congress on Personal Construct Psychology: PCP and constructivism: ways of working, learning and living, Venice, Italy.